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Jeffrey Thonas CGeorge appeals his conviction and sentence
for fraud and related activity in connection with conputers in
violation of 18 U.S.C. 8§ 1030(a)(4). George argues that the
district court erred in finding that his estranged wfe, Kay, had
comon authority to consent to a search of a tub found in the
attic of her residence containing incrimnating evidence agai nst
him He contends that he had a reasonabl e expectation of privacy

in the contents of the tub as evidenced by his actions.

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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Kay had exclusive and private use and possessi on of the
residence, including the attic, pursuant to a state court order.
The tub was found in the attic anong ot her tubs contai ni ng
Christmas decorations and itens belonging to both Kay and Geor ge.
The tub was unseal ed, unmarked, and unl ocked. Further, George
| eft the residence in January 2005 and never attenpted to enter
the attic to retrieve any of his bel ongi ngs.

Ceorge did not exhibit an expectation of privacy in the

attic or the tub. See United States v. Shelton, 337 F.3d 529,

536-37 (5th Gr. 2003). Therefore, Kay George had conmon
authority to consent to the search of the attic, including the
tub. 1d. Accordingly, the judgnent of the district court is

AFFI RVED.



